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State of New Mexico 
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

Susana Martinez 
Governor 

Ken McQueen 
Cabinet Secretary 

Matthias Sayer 
Deputy Cabinet Secretary 

Heather Riley, Division Director 
Oil Conservation Division 

FEBRUARY 16,. 2018 

Mr. Andrew E. Rickard 
Cambrian Management, LTD 
415 West Wall St., Suite 900 
Midland, Texas 79701 

Re: Discharge Permit (BW-27) Cambrian Management, LTD, UIC Class III Brine Well 
Dunaway Well #1 API No. 30-015-28083 UL: F Section 23 Township 22 South, 
Range 27 East, and Dunaway Well #2 API No. 30-015-28084 UL: F Section 23 
Township 22 South, Range 27 East, NMPM, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mr. Rickard, 

The Oil Conservation Division (OCD) notices Cambrian's discharge permit will expire this year 
on November 8, 2018. The OCD requests Cambrian review the submittal deadlines for 
documents over the past 5-years, i.e., 

• Section 2.A Quarterly analysis of injected fluids and brine 
• Section 2.B.1 Surface Subsidence Monitoring Plan information 
• Section 2.B.2 Solution Cavern Characterization Plan 
• Section 2.B.3 Annual Certification 
• Section 2.J Annual Report (note list of items to be included) due by June 1st of each year 
• Section 3.C Continuous Monitoring Devices, and 
• Section 3.K Fluids Injection and Brine Production Volumes and Pressures submittal of 

monthly reports of injection and production volumes on or before the 10th day of the 
following month. 

The OCD has some of these submittals, but other reql!lired information appears to be absent. 
Therefore, the OCD is requesting Cambrian to review the OCD administrative record (BW-27) 
on "OCD Online" and submit all required and/or missing information no later than May 4, 2018. 
OCD will then complete its review of the records to determine the scope of any actions, if any, it 
may take to bring the discharge permit into compliance. 

If you have any questions, please contact Carl Chavez at (505) 476-3490 or by email at 
CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us. 

1220 South St. Francis Drive• Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 476-3460 • Fax (505) 476-3462 "www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd 
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Sincerely, 

~-
Jim Griswold 
Environmental Bureau Chief 

JG/cc 

Enclosure: Discharge Permit BW-27 

cc: Artesia District Office 


























